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From: MIT Alumni Association <mitcorpballot@mit. edu>

Reply-To: Russell Boulais <rboulals@mit.edu>

Date: Thursday, October 21, 2021 at 3:30PM

To: Mary Zyskowski <maryzy@mit.edu>

Subject: Preview: Russell: Here's why the MIT Corporation is so important

MITALUMNI

Dear Russell,
Are you interested in serving on the MIT Corporation?

All 2020, 2021, and prospective 2022 alumni/ae—undergraduate and
graduate—are eligible to serve a five-year term. Nominate yourself or put
forth an eligible classmate. Self-nominations are strongly encouraged.

NOMINATE TODAY!

The Corporation—the board of trustees of the Massachusetts Institute of
Technology—holds a public trust: to see that the Institute adheres to the
purposes for which it was chartered and that its integrity and financial
resources are preserved for future generations as well as for current
purposes.

Each year, one recent MIT graduate is elected to serve on the
Corporation.

The recent-graduate member provides an important perspective on
Institute priorities, participates in the governance of MIT, and interacts
with leaders in business, industry, and academia. The recent-graduate
representative helps ensure that alumni/ae, like you, who are most
connected to present-day MIT are represented at the highest levels of
Institute leadership.

Why | serve on the MIT Corporation:

“Serving on the Corporation has
been an incredible way to help shape
the future of MIT and ensure that
MIT is having a positive impact on
the world.”
Adedoyin Olateru-Olagbegi 20

Recent-Graduate Member of the MIT Corporation,
elected in 2020

Learn more about the MIT Corporation, and contact
mitcorpballot@mit.edu if you have any questions. Submit your nomination
by Sunday, October 31.

MIT Alumni Association o ’ @ m n

600 Memorial Drive, W98
Cambridge, MA 02139-4822
aacomments@mit.edu | 800-MIT-1865

MITALUMNI

MIT Alumni Association 600 Memorial Drive, W98 ~ Cambridge, MA 02139  617-253-8200  alum.mitedu

Tim the Beaver

Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing
timthebeaver@mit.edu

617-253-8200
617-253-0000 cell

MIT Alumni Association
600 Memorial Drive, W98
Cambridge, MA 02139

alum.mitedu | giving.mit.edu

MITALUMNI

MIT Alumni Association
600 Memorial Drive, W98
Cambridge, MA 02139

ALUMNI
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$150 RAISED 2 DONORS

GivingTuesday @ MIT

Giving to MIT Explore | Werys of Givieg  Why Suppeet MIT
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Leadership Circle | Loyalty Circle

ANNUAL GIVING

Leadership Circle

Dear [FIRST_NAME],

Through our MIT experience, first as students, then as alumni, parents, and volunteers,
we have come to believe that one of the most meaningful gifts the Institute offers
society is one of leadership. Our MIT community continues to lead the way in education,
research, and innovation, and in rising to meet the great challenges before us in service
to a better world.

What is wonderful about the quality of leadership is that it is not finite—rather, there

are ever-expanding opportunities for the Institute’s students, faculty, and staff to step
forward and lead us all toward progress. A powerful way for alumni and friends, like you,
who have demonstrated this quality in the past is by making transformative leadership
gifts to MIT each year.

[FIRST_NAME], we invite you to shape the Institute’s enduring impact on the world
by making a leadership-level gift of $2,500 or more to MIT today.

In recognition of your commitment, we would be delighted to welcome you into the new
MIT Annual Giving Leadership Circle. Like the capacity for leadership itself, the Circle
is ever-expanding, and we hope to welcome more alumni and friends who make annual
gifts of $2,500 or more.

As proud chairs of this important MIT group, we would be honored to count you in the
Leadership Circle. [FIRST_NAME], we hope that you will lead by example—and make a
leadership gift to the Institute today.

Thank you, [FIRST_NAME].

Warm regards,

¥ - ?
.~/M-’?;x, + g

Leslye Miller Fraser '78, SM '80 and Darryl M. Fraser ‘80
Chairs, MIT Annual Giving Leadership Circle

MITANNUALGIVING 600 Memorial Drive, W98 Cambridge, MA 02139 617-253-8270  giving.mitedu/leadership

Leadership Circle

ANNUAL GIVING

An invitation.

ANNUAL GIVING

Leadership Circle

AN INVITATION

May 30, 2022

ANNUAL GIVING

Loyalty Circle

YOUR GIVING RECORD

FY2017  FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 ( FY2022

v v v v

< First and Last Name Here >,

<Thank you for continuing to be one of MIT’s most loyal
supporters. Donors like you who consistently give year after
year make an enduring impact on MIT students, faculty,

and staff.

Please renew your support today and join the new MIT Annual
Giving Loyalty Circle. Thank you for continuing to help the MIT
community solve society’s greatest challenges.>

The MIT Fiscal Year runs from July 1 through June 31. Visit
giving.mit.edu/myaccount for more information about your giving history.

of

Office of Gift Records
600 Memorial Drive, W98-2nd Floor
Cambridge, MA 02139-4822

617-253-8270 | giving@mit.edu

giving.mit.edu/XXxXxxxx

MITANNUALGIVING

One-Time Gift

O $200
O $150
0O s100
Os_

Payment e Online: giving.mit.edu/XXXXX
« Via donor-advised fund—please visit: giving.mit.edu/daf

O Check is enclosed, payable to MIT.

Fund O MIT Unrestricted Fund (3746200)
[ <Fund Name> (XXXXXXX)
O other:

Make address updates online at alum.mit.edu/login or return this form with corrections.

<pref_mail_name>

<street 1>

<street 2>

<street 3>

<city>, <state> <zip> <foreign> <countrycode>
<postal codes provided by mail house>

SXXXXXXXXXXXX>

XX XXXXXXXXXX> <XX TV X X / XX XXXXXXXXXX>

ANNUAL GIVING

Loyalty Circle

ANNUAL GIVING

Loyalty Circle




MIT Alumni Association
Branding

Unrestricted Report

Providing access to
talented students

You helped MIT continue to meet 100
percent of undergraduates’ demonstrated
need while also bolstering fellowships for
graduate students.

Read more about scholarships >
Read more about fellowships >

m 0 iE i alum.mit.edu

Thank™ou!

Your unrestricted giving had a definitive impact on MIT.

See what you made possible for:
¥

v

Students Energy Sustainability Health Discovery

Enabling access for talented students. Ushering in commercial, carbon-free
power. Making supply chains sustainable. Targeting scientific misinformation.
Combatting cancer.

These are but a few of the powerful ways in which MIT worked to solve
problems and advance humankind in 2021. Each was also made possible in
great part to our alurmni and friends, like you, who provided unrestricted
support to the Institute last year.

Thank you again for affirming your confidence in the MIT community—and its
infinite capacity to make a better world.

Unrestricted Giving FY2021

XX% XX%

XX% of MIT's Over XX,000 alumni Urratrioted funds
cperating budget relies and friends annual fund donors covered XX% of MIT's
on unrestricted dollars made icted gifts undergraduate fi 18l aidk

Thank you for your confidence in MIT.

MITANNUALGIVING Explore | Ways ol Giving / Why support MIT 0, Search L i
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MIT10 | Annual Giving Appeal

MITANNUALGIVING

ALUMNI OF THE LAST DECADE

MITALUMNI

Raise your Rat!

Thank you for your
gift last year.

YOUR GIVING RECORD

FY2017  FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 ( FY2022

v v v v

< First and Last Name Here >,

<Alumni, like you, who support MIT make a transformative
impact for our students, faculty, and staff. Your gifts to the areas
of the Institute that matter most to you help the MIT community
meet the great challenges before us.

Please renew your support today and continue to strengthen
the MIT community and its efforts to solve society’s greatest

challenges.>

The MIT Fiscal Year runs from July 1 through June 31. Visit

giving.mit. for more i about your giving history.
Institute of

Office of Gift Records

600 Memorial Drive, W98-2nd Floor
Cambridge, MA 02139-4822

617-253-8270 | giving@mit.edu

giving.mit.edu/xxxxxxx

MITANNUALGIVING

One-Time Gift

O $200
O $150
O $100
Os____

Payment e Online: giving.mit.edu/XXXXX
* Via donor-advised fund—please visit: giving.mit.edu/daf

O Check is enclosed, payable to MIT.

Fund O MIT Unrestricted Fund (3746200)
O <Fund Name> (XXXXXXX)
O Other:

Make address updates online at alum.mit.edu/login o return this form with corrections.

<pref_mail_name>

<street 1>

<street 2>

<street 3>

<city>, <state> <zip> <foreign> <countrycode>
<postal codes provided by mail house>

SXXXXXXXXXXXX>

IV3ddY XX

MIT Donors Are Recognized

Annual Giving is essential to strengthening education, research, and innovation at MIT. Our donors are a pivotal part of that.
‘When you make a gift to MIT, your name will appear on MIT’s online participation rosters at giving.mit.edu/recognition.

If you do not wish your name to appear online or in print, please email recognition@mit.edu.

Need to update your address? Visit alum.mit.edu/login or return this form with corrections.

Loyalty

Annual Giving Loyalty Circle

MIT celebrates and recognizes loyal donors who are setting a philanthropic example and playing an essential role in supporting the
Institute by making a gift every year. To qualify, donors must make gifts in each of the last three fiscal years.

Leadership

Annual Giving Leadership Circle

This fellowship of the Institute’s annual leadership donors recognizes our most generous donors for their philanthropy. They sustain
the Institute with their gifts, representing more than 80 percent of Annual Giving dollars raised. Leadership Circle donors receive
special recognition as well as invitations to exclusive stewardship events. Donors who make gifts of $2,500 or more are recognized

in this circle.”

* $1000 or more for alumni 5-14 years since graduation and $500 for alumni 4 years since graduation.

Legacy

Katharine Dexter McCormick (1904) Society

KDMS honors alumni and friends who have made life income gifts to MIT, or who have notified MIT of a bequest provision in their will.

For more information, please contact giftplanning@mit.edu.

MITANNUALGIVING
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ALC | Tech Reunions

Alumni
Leadership

Conference

SEPTEMBER 24-25, 2021

Alumni
Leadership SEPTEMBER 24-25, 2021
COnferenCe Scan the QR code to visit alc.mitedu!

Join dedicated volunteers, like you, online T e
jumni Association s Postage
at MIT ALC: September 24-25! 600 Memoria e W8t o 7500
Cambridge, MA 02139 N. Reading, MA|

This year’s online Alumni Leadership Conference will focus on how our
global MIT community — through service to the Institute and the world —has
grown even stronger during an unprecedented year. The schedule includes
exciting campus updates and initiatives, including an opening keynote
featuring a panel of MIT deans who will discuss their goals and hopes for
the year ahead.

We'll also honor dedicated MIT volunteers at our Leadership Awards
Celebration and offer many opportunities for you to connect and
learn —one-on-one and in small groups — with classmates, friends, and
fellow volunteers.

Sign up today at alc.mit.edu.
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Tech

REUNIONS

Tech

50th
1972 | =2 REUNIONS

Reunion Gift Progress

AsoF B/30/21
CLASS GOALS SET B THE REUNION COMMITTEE

4 $720K MAY 27-29, 2022
CLASS. CHALLENGE
L i
KXKOK | KKK | % | oo
B GFTS AND PLEDGES CLASS PANTICIPATION N CHALLENGE DOLLARS

The Challenge

MITALUMNI
CLASS PARTICIPATION /e 0% B dow aa
CHALLENGE DOLLARS SHAK SIBOK  SATIK SETOK  STaoe

Your Participation Matters
JAm Shiekis. 71 and Kan Wang ‘71, 50 Reunion Gift Commities
wnlenging our class i participate in ghing fo MIT this
w classmatos wha give, i greater their gift will bel
Make your gift by June 30, 2021 ko count toward ¢

mnd the Shields and Wang Challenge.

Now

About Qur G

Questions?

Ploase emal reunicngiving @it edu with any questions,
or if you would ke to learn more abicut volanieoring
bo supgon your class's reunion efforts.

MITANNLAL GV ING Hupioew | Waywof Giving | Wiy suppon MIT
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MIT Alumni Better World Service Initiative | MIT Alumni Forum
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I MITALUMNI Alumni Directory Login Q, Search

COMMUNITIES EVENTS CAREERS LEARN VOLUNTEER ABOUT m

ALUMNI Home = Events > MIT Alumni Forum

Better World e
Service Initiative Erom
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¢ MIT Alumni Forum, a new
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AASC Ballot

Vote toda

Alumni Association
Selection Committee

Voting ends Sunday, February 28,2022, at 11:59 p.m. ET.
The elected members of the MIT Alumni Association
Selection Committee (AASC) select the next president
and all term directors for the Association’s Board of
Directors, who guide programs and services for MIT’s
alumni community.

2022 Alumni Association Selection Committee Nominees

Cyril W. Draffin, Jr. Angie M. Chatman-
'88, SM '89 '72,8M'73 Williams SM '88
A\ L]

Sharon A. Israel '86 i Vandita Malviya Kenneth Kwokmung
Wilsen '00 Yeung '88, SM '89

VITALUMNI

ALUMNI

‘Vote today'

ALUMNI

Alumni Association
Selection Committee

Alumni e -,
Association 8 !

Selection <o KR
Committee  EaiT o [N

Kendall R. Bryan '88,SM'89 Angie M. Chatman SM’88 Sharon A. Israel '86
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Firstname Lastname '16

TITLE, COMPANY

What Does a Farm of the Future Look Like?

M\ITALUMNI More alumni stories
976 views - Oct 27, 2021 o5 406 LD 0 2 SHARE =+ SAVE ...
See it in action: Robotic microscope
[ etk puts patholoay i010:3D perspective

Read more about Josh Lessing PhD 12 and AppHarvest's harvester robot: hitps.//bit ly/2CB4B V] d eO

Covid has demonstrated how fragile our supply chain is, but climate change will have an even

By Brielle Domings

Footage of greenhouse and harvesting robot
Courtesy of AppHarvest

. Creating Spapgﬁfor Go
Images »

All photography courtesy of AppHarvest

alum.mit.edu
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MIT Alumni Homepage
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COMMUNITIES EVENTS

Digital Body Language for the Post-
Pandemic Era

NOV 5, 2021 | KARA BASKIN
SLICE OF MIT

Alumni Directory

CAREERS LEARN VOLUNTEER

What Does Neuroscience-Inspired
Art Look and Feel Like?

JULIE FOX

SLICE OF MIT

Login Q, Search

MIT Alumni Association

11.3: MIT Climate Tune-In - A
Virtual Event

11.4: AEPhi 26th Reunion

11.4: Strategies for Managing
Complex Al Systems

11.8: Sustainability Connect 2021
- Building a Net-Zero MIT
Together

11.9: Department of Chemistry
Alumni and Friends Event

Upcoming Event Near You

Wine Masterclass featuring Drew
Bledsoe [VIRTUAL] 11.3.21

SLICE @MIT >

Visit the Blog.

ALUMNI
Better World
Service Initiative

A New Initiative Connects Alumni in
Service to a Better World

OCT 29, 2021 | BRIAN GEER
SLICE OF MIT
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Tools for Staff

Neue Haas Grotesk Display
Weight & Style

The MITAA visual identity should only use
three weights of Neue Haas Grotesk Display,
as shown here.

NEUE HAAS GROTESK

ABCDEFG;-HIJKLM NOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijkimnopqrstuvwxyz
123456789.1&?,";

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijkimnopqrstuvwxyz
123456789.!1&72,;;

NEUE HAAS GROTESK

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijkimnopqrstuvwxyz
123456789.1&7,;

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijkimnopqrstuvwxyz
123456789.1&2,’;

MITALUMNI

Emily Muldoon Kathan | Creative Director (she/her/hers)

MIT Alumni Association
600 Memorial Drive, W-98 | Cambridge, MA 02139

617-258-0790 | emkathan@mit.edu

alum.mit.edu | giving.mit.edu

Engage and inspire the global MIT community to make a better world.

NEUE HAAS GROTESK DISP

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijklmnopgrstuvwxyz
123456789.1&72,";

ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ
abcdefghijklmnopagrstuvwxyz
123456789.1&?,";






